

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO



DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
RE: Appropriation - Human Services Agency – CalFresh (SNAP) Benefits Backfill - \$9,100,000 - FY2025-2026
DATE: October 28, 2025

Ordinance appropriating \$9,100,000 from the State and Federal Revenue Risk Reserve to the Human Services Agency (HSA) for CalFresh (SNAP) Benefits Backfill in Fiscal Year 2025-2026.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org